PTO Highlights

- Congratulations to Katie Weng, who was unanimously approved as our new PTO president, and Stephanie Autry who was re-elected as treasurer. Both ladies will be eligible to serve for the following two school years. Thank you to our retiring president, Holly Bones, who has given so much of her time and energy to support the students and staff at Lettie Brown!
- The PTO is looking for donations of gently used or new board and card games to place on an indoor recess cart. Contact the PTO if you have some you'd like to donate!
- Culver's week began April 24th and will go through April 30th. Present the flier that was sent home with your child for Lettie Brown to receive the portion of the sales.
- Follow us on Facebook and email us your questions or comments at lettiebrownpto@gmail.com.
- Thank you for supporting the PTO during the 2022-23 school year! The PTO will not be meeting in May, so our next meeting will be on August 28th, after the start of the new school year!

Lettie Brown PTO Meeting Minutes April 24th, 2023

Meeting called to order by: Holly Bones, President at 7:04pm

Location: Morton VFW

Attendance: 16

The March 2023 minutes were read by all and approved by Katie Weng and Christine Simmons.

Treasurer's Report

The treasurer's report was read by Stephanie Autry and approved by Amy K. and Chuck Hasty. Income in March was generated by the book fair, walkathon, and carnival. Expenses include the book fair, library, field trip, the 5th grade play, teacher stipends, carnival, popcorn supplies, teachers requests, and a deposit for the swim party. All teacher stipend requests must be submitted by May 17th.

Teacher's Requests

• Mrs. Steiner is requesting funds to provide food and door prizes at the end of year Essential Skills Toolbox parent meeting May 16th 6:30pm. \$500 was unanimously approved by the PTO.

Committee Reports

- After School Clubs: New committee chairs are Brittany Andres-Rossi and Amanda Walter. A lot of Legos was purchased for \$1000 for Lego Club and indoor recess. Purchasing a cart for the indoor recess items and tubs for the cart was discussed.
- Fast food Night: So Chic Week was the week of April 16th we do not have a report of how that went yet. Culvers week began April 24th and will go through April 30th. There are no plans for May.
- Science day is set for April 28th and is led by Tony Escobar. There is still a need for three volunteers on that Friday.
- Box Tops: It was reported that the current amount generated from box tops is approximately \$370 for the school year.
- Artistic Adventures: Sue Rose is looking for a co-chair for artistic adventures.
- Fun Day planning is underway.
- Teacher Appreciation week is May 8-12th. This year's week will feature a picnic/market theme. On Monday, the committee will provide breakfast, on Tuesday teachers will be able to order lunch from The Cookery, Wednesday the committee will provide a snack bar, a coffee cart will be at the school on Thursday, and on Friday teachers will receive gifts.

New Business

- Amy K nominated Katie Weng for the PTO President position. Katie received unanimous approval from all present. Amy K also nominated Stephanie Autry for a second term at PTO treasurer and she was unanimously approved for another 2 year term.
- PTO plans to purchase a condolence gift for the Van Ness family in remembrance of Leslie Van Ness. The PTO discussed purchasing engraved memory boxes for Cam and Sterling Van Ness.
- The second annual Lettie Brown Pool Party will be August 5th.
- The PTO will be collecting board and card games for the indoor recess cart. If you are interested in donating used (in like-new condition) or brand new games, please contact the PTO.

• Chuck Hasty is going to recruit some LB dads to help with a few projects at the school. We discussed minor repairs on the ga-ga ball pit and a portable rack for outdoor recess equipment.

Old Business

- The PTO is looking into replacing the basketball hoops on the playground, as well as adding new playground equipment and a shade covering for the playground.
- The teacher stipend deadline will be Wednesday, May 17th.
- Attend a meeting and your child will be placed in a drawing for a \$10 gift card to spend on their class. The March winner for the \$10 gift card is Drew Kominkiewicz, in 5F.
- Contact the PTO at lettiebrownpto@gmail.com
- Sign up for Kroger rewards.
- Like us on Facebook.

Principal's Report

• Thanked Holly Bones for her service to the school as the PTO president.

Upcoming Dates

- April 28th Science Day
- May 8-12th Teacher appreciation week
- May 3rd Early dismissal
- May 5th Popcorn Friday
- May 10th School Picnic
- May 15th Blood Drive
- May 23rd Fun Day
- May 24th Last Day Early Dismissal
- August 5th 2nd Annual Pool Party, 7-8:30
- August 28th Next Meeting!

Meeting adjourned at 8:25pm